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Joseph Jakuta

From: Crowder, Laura M <Laura.M.Crowder@wv.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Joseph Jakuta
Cc: David Foerter; John Hornback (hornback@metro4-sesarm.org); Durham, William F; Keller, 

Alanna J; Fewell, David R
Subject: WV Technical Comments on MANE-VU emissions inventory data 
Attachments: Industrial_Source_Data_for_Four-Factor_Analyses_201703301 WV revised.xlsx; EGU Data 

for Four-Factor Analyses - Only CALPUFF Units 1709281 WV.XLSX; Bayer Inactive.pdf; 
MANE-VU Industrial Narrative.pdf; Longview 061-00134_PERM_R14-0024F.pdf; Harrison 
033-00015_PERM_13-2988B.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Joseph, 
 
Attached are West Virginia’s comments on the MANE‐VU spreadsheets: 

EGU Data for Four‐Factor‐Analyses – Only CALPUFF Units 1709283.xlsx 
Industrial_Source_Data_for_Four‐Factor_Analyses_201703304.xlsx 

 
I have attached 2 spreadsheets, with only the WV specific data retained, and comments added to a WV Read Me 
worksheet in each.  
 
For the EGUs, I included additional worksheet pages for 2 plants with pertinent permit conditions. I also attached pdf 
copies of the pertinent permits. 
 
For the industrial sources comments are included in a new WV Comments column. I also attached a pdf summary of the 
comments. 
 
We also intend to submit comments regarding the MANE‐VU Ask at a later date. 
 
If you have any questions you may call me at the number below. 
 
Laura 
 
 

Laura Mae Crowder 
WV Division of Air Quality 
Deputy Director/Assistant Director of Planning 
601 57th Street, SE 
Charleston, WV 25304 
Phone: (304) 926‐0499 ext. 1247 
Email: Laura.M.Crowder@wv.gov 
 


